

SADSBURY TOWNSHIP

Parks and Recreation Committee

Minutes of meeting on March 26, 2018 Sadsbury Township Municipal Building

Present: Simon Jessey, Matt Hensel, Deborah Jessey, Amanda Hensel

Absent: Jonny Damon

Also present: John Moore

- Mr Jessey made a motion to waive the reading of the previous meeting, seconded by Mr Hensel.
- Mr Jessey made a motion to adopt the minutes of the previous meeting, seconded by Mr Hensel.

Old business

1. Mr Jessey reported that he had spoken to individuals at Sadsburyville and Coatesville post offices and been told it would be impossible to do a mailer that targeted just Sadsbury Township because it had four different zip codes. It was determined that the cheapest way to do it would be to buy stamps for the directories and then have the township office print mailing labels for them. That represents a minimum cost to the township in excess of \$2,000, although it is hard to nail this down without definitively knowing how many properties there are in the township. Additional costs may be incurred by any fees associated with work done by the township's engineer to assist in the production of the directory's map. Consequently, while the committee will continue to assemble content for the directory, it would be better to delay the actual production of the directory until any associated costs can be accounted for in the 2019 budget.
2. Mr Jessey reported on the Board's decision to limit pavilion rental to township residents and put up the fee. A new form has been uploaded to the township's website that includes the necessary changes.
3. Sales of tickets for the BBQ fundraiser have begun, and tickets are available at \$12. Advertising for the June 9th event will soon be added to both websites.
4. The committee will assemble at Bert Reel Park on April 7th to clean out the Snack Shack and prepare it for use. The committee maintains its recommendation that the bathroom doors should have simple handles with push-button inside locks that can be locked and unlocked from with a key on the outside. The two-lock system has been nothing but trouble.
5. The committee has determined the best day to hold the 2018 Community Day is September 8, there being no significant events in neighboring communities that clash.

New business

1. The committee had an open discussion about Community Day, with consideration given to providing cover from the elements for the band, and more games and activities for children. It will soon be time to begin fundraising activities.

With there being no further business or public comment, the meeting was adjourned at 7:55 P.M.